CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Caroline Patton, Administrative City Clerk

MEETING DATE: June 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2024-78, Calling for the Holding of a General

Municipal Election on Tuesday, November 5, 2024 for the Election of
Three Members of the City Council to Four Year Terms Representing
Districts 1, 2, and 3, and One Member of the City Council Representing
District 4 to the Remaining Two Years of that Term, and for the Election
of the At-Large City Clerk and City Treasurer Positions to Four Year
Terms, All as Required by the Provisions of the Laws of State of
California Relating to General Law Cities and the Banning Municipal
Code, and Requesting Consolidation of the General Municipal Election
with the Statewide General Election to be Held on the Same Day

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2024-78.

BACKGROUND:

Per the California Elections Code, a resolution needs to be adopted calling for a General Municipal
Election to be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024. Adoption of this resolution must meet the
requirements of the California Elections Code and be submitted to the Riverside County Registrar of
Voters by June 28, 2024.

JUSTIFICATION:
This action is required under Elections Code Sections 330, 10002, and 10403.5.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Staff have budgeted $53,000 for this election cycle, including advertising all public notices and election
administration performed by the Riverside County Registrar of Voters.

ALTERNATIVES:
Do not adopt Resolution 2024-78 and provide staff alternate direction.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution 2024-78, Calling an Election.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2646503/Resolution_2024-78__Calling_an_Election.pdf
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